
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

Agenda Item #10 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves    

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager  

VIA:  

DATE: July 19, 2022 

SUBJECT: Discussion of Potential Council Priorities   
  

Background: 

In April, Council each provided a list of priorities and possible projects as did staff. A condensed 

version of that list is attached but is not yet based on ranking and/or timing. Below are what 

appearing to be common areas of interest, not necessarily in any specific order: 

 

 Drainage Plan, including Maintenance Plan (Canals Restored, Banks Re-sloped & Culvert 

Replacements) 

 Road Plan, including Paving & Rock Plans, Maintenance Plan as well as consistent & visible 

signage placement and painted speed humps 

 Define Maintenance Limits (footprint) 

 Maintenance Easements Clean & Clear w/ obstacles removed (Clear Vegetation from 

R.O.W.s-roads & canal banks--3 ft safety zone; update line of sight policy)) 

 Historical Committee/Grants 

 Develop 5-year CIP, including designating use of ARPA funds, and related/necessary 

policies 

 Improve Communications, Website & social media 

 Obtain easements for Roads/Rec Trails/Drainage 

 

The above and attached are a starting point for building the Town’s budget and strategic plan for 

the upcoming fiscal year as well as the next 3 to 5 years. 
 

Recommendations:  

Council discussion and direction. 

 


